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DATE: November 9, 2016 
 

AGENDA ITEM #7 

 

TO:    Parks & Recreation Commission 
 

FROM:   Manny Hernandez, Staff Liaison 
 

SUBJECT:   Receive Monthly Staff Update 
 

 

 
Updates 
 
Halloween Window Painting 

The results are in and the talent is undeniable! We are so pleased to announce the winners of 
our 53rd Annual Halloween Window Painting Contest on the City website.   
  
Gingerbread House Exhibit 
Have fun making a Gingerbread House with family and friends and then bring it to share 
with the Los Altos Community at our Annual Gingerbread House Exhibit! Display space is 
limited, so be sure to register soon. Registration will close when the exhibit is full or by 
November 18, 2016 (whichever comes first).  This is a FREE event that is open to all ages! 
The exhibit will be held November 28 through December 6 at the Hillview Community 
Center, Room 2. Applications and guidelines are available in the Recreation & Community 
Services Front Office and on the Recreation webpage. 
 
Senior Programs 
The Grant Park Senior Program celebrated its 2nd Anniversary on Wednesday, October 12!  


